Local School Improvement Council (LSIC)

LSIC Minutes for Wednesday October 8, 2024

Name of School:	Chesapeake Elementary	Name of Chair:	Stephen Erskine
Date of Meeting:	October 8, 2024	Name of Principal:	Mrs. Kim Posey
Place of Meeting:	Chesapeake Library	Start/End Times of Meeting:	2:30 – 3:30

- 1. Call Meeting to Order: LSIC Chair Mr. Erskine officially call into order at 2:42. Mrs. Posey started meeting at 2:35 with State Department Video.
- 2. Roll Call: Tiffany Dunigan, Ryan Watson, Kellie Burroway, Crystal Adamson, Talia Snodgrass, Donna Lacy, Diana Rose, Erica Morris, Stephen Erskine, Kim Posey, Destiney Hunt, Allison Pack, and Jessica Bell.
- 3. Reading and Approval of Minutes: Motion made by Diana Rose to dismiss the reading of the 5/20/24 minutes, Talia Snodgrass seconded the motion.
- 4. Principal's Report:
 - WV Balance Scored Card and attendance rate for the 2023-2024 school year was reviewed. A decrease in chronically absent students resulted in a monetary award that will be used to provide supplies and rewards. Discipline decreased at Chesapeake last school year.
 - Chesapeake is a Title I school, Title I offers supports for students and staff. With Title I funding we were able to support students by adding staff, (Basic Skills Interventionist, 2nd grade teacher, 3-5 support aide, and .5 technology specialist). This allowed to make support groups smaller.
 - New way at looking at data this year. DIBELS data is being used to group for Reading in grades K-3. Red students (Well Below) - tier 3 intervention, Yellow students (Below) - tier 2 intervention, and tier 1 intervention for those students at or above benchmark. In Math, i-Ready is being used for grouping the K-3 students. In grades 4-5, intervention groups are based on 2024 WV General Summative Assessment results. Tier II and III groups will remain the same until the mid-year assessment.
- 5. Officer/Committee Reports: No report at this time.
- 6. Items to be Discussed:
 - Discuss writing grants and/or bring over Marmet playground or to add to the current playground. Mr. Erskine had a parent approach him about helping with grant writing to fund new playground equipment. He is going to speak to the parent and if they are still interested, we will create a playground committee to go forward.

- A goal is to improve our attendance, Mrs. Posey is writing letters to parents regarding students who have missed 3 or more days of school the month of September. The letter states county policy and what the students will be missing such as 90 of Reading and 60 minutes of Math each day. Possible rewards for good attendance might be having a dance, having the Riverside football players and cheerleaders come over and have lunch with students. Support meeting with the Social Worker, Counselor, and Principal happens every two weeks to help curve attendance problems.
- Encourage parents/ community members to come to meetings.
- Gift ideas for local church to give to students.
- 7. Motions, Orders, Resolutions, Ordinances and Measures Proposed: Mr. Erskine motioned to adjourned LSIC meeting at 3:16.
- 8. Announcements: LSIC Meeting schedule every 9 weeks: December 3rd March 4th April 28th
- 9. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 3:16.